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/8S Billy
,om: Theresa Brown - Risk Management [TBrown-
sent: 14 March 2006 15:07
_ To: CROSS Billy
Subject: FW:

DrFulton.doc

Billy as agreed I am sending along Dr Fulton's amended version. You can pick up the
signed original on 24th March.

Therese

> === Original Message-----

> From: Raymond Fulton - Consultant

> Sent: 14 March 2006 14:33

> To: Theresa Brown - Risk Management

>(  bject:

'

> > <<DrFulton.doc>>

>

> Dear Therese

>

> I .have corrected this and can now sign it. Could you contact me and I will drop
down and sign it with you as witness if that is appropriate.
>

> Regards

>

> Raymond

Altnagelvin Hospital HSS Trust may monitor the content of emails sent and received via
its network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures.

Unless legally exempt, the content of this email and any attachments or replies may be
subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Where personal
identifiable information is being transmitted , both the sender and recipient must
adhere to the requirements of the Data Protection Act,.

views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and do
| 1.  necessarily represent those of Altnagelvin Hospitals Health and Social Services

'rust.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email (and any attachments), please
inform the sender by return email and destroy all copies.
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